

# AN ACT

To amend sections 1331.08 and 1331.12 of the Revised Code to provide a four-year statute of limitation on any civil or criminal action or proceeding under the Antitrust Law and to increase the amount of damages in a civil action under that law.

*Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Ohio:*

SECTION 1. That sections 1331.08 and 1331.12 of the Revised Code be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 1331.08. In addition to the civil and criminal penalties provided in sections 1331.01 to 1331.14 of the Revised Code, the person injured in ~~his~~ the person's business or property by another person by reason of anything forbidden or declared to be unlawful in ~~such those~~ such those sections, may sue therefor in any court having jurisdiction and venue thereof, without respect to the amount in controversy, and recover ~~twofold~~ treble the damages sustained by ~~him~~ the person and ~~his~~ the person's costs of suit. When it appears to the court, before which a proceeding under ~~such those~~ such those sections is pending, that the ends of justice require other parties to be brought before ~~such the~~ the court, the court may cause them to be made parties defendant and summoned, whether or not they reside in the county where ~~such the~~ the action is pending.

Sec. 1331.12. (A) In any action or proceeding in quo warranto, in injunction, or otherwise brought by the attorney general or a prosecuting attorney under sections 1331.01 to 1331.14 of the Revised Code, all persons; that are party to or participating in the trust or conspiracy against trade violative of ~~such those~~ such those sections; may be made parties defendant and summoned, whether or not they reside in the county ~~where in which~~ in which the action or proceeding is instituted. Actions or proceedings in quo warranto and in injunction may be instituted simultaneously, or while one or another of them is pending, such actions or proceedings being started in the proper court as provided in section 1331.11 of the Revised Code, and no action or proceeding in injunction is a bar to a an action or proceeding in quo warranto, nor is a an action or proceeding in quo warranto a bar to one

instituted to restrain and enjoin.

~~No statute of limitation shall prevent or be a bar to any action for the recovery of damages that is brought on behalf of the state or a political subdivision of the state or brought by the state in a parens patriae capacity for the benefit of consumers, to any proceeding in quo warranto or in injunction, or to any other action brought by the attorney general or a prosecuting attorney for any violation of sections 1331.01 to 1331.14 of the Revised Code.~~

(B) ~~A cause of~~ Any civil or criminal action or proceeding for any a violation of sections 1331.01 to 1331.14 of the Revised Code, other than one upon which an action is was brought ~~by the attorney general or a prosecuting attorney, and other than one upon which action was brought~~ in any court by any person not later than forty-five days after the effective date of ~~this~~ the current amendment, shall be forever barred unless commenced within four years after the cause of action accrued.

SECTION 2. That existing sections 1331.08 and 1331.12 of the Revised Code are hereby repealed.

---

*Speaker* \_\_\_\_\_ *of the House of Representatives.*

---

*President* \_\_\_\_\_ *of the Senate.*

Passed \_\_\_\_\_, 20\_\_\_\_

Approved \_\_\_\_\_, 20\_\_\_\_

---

*Governor.*

Sub. H. B. No. 126

4

The section numbering of law of a general and permanent nature is complete and in conformity with the Revised Code.

---

*Director, Legislative Service Commission.*

Filed in the office of the Secretary of State at Columbus, Ohio, on the \_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, A. D. 20\_\_\_\_.

---

*Secretary of State.*

File No. \_\_\_\_\_ Effective Date \_\_\_\_\_